SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 57 (PRINCE GEORGE)

June 10, 2025

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Education

FROM: District Staff

SUBJECT: 2027 — 2028 SCHOOL CALENDAR
BACKGROUND:

1. The Board may submit calendars for up to three consecutive years.

2. The Calendar Committee, to which all Rightsholder and Partner groups were invited
to send two representatives, reviewed the draft 2027-28 school calendar to its April
15 and April 29, 2025 meetings.

The committee reviewed the BC School Calendar Regulations. The Committee
reviewed the proposed placement of the Non-Instructional Days as per the Calendar
Regulations, specifically ensuring Regulation 8.2 Designation of purpose of non-
instructional days and periods, were met.

The dates for non-instructional days were determined in consultation with the Prince
George District Teachers’ Association.

The Rightsholder and Partner groups representatives agreed to consult with their
members and solicit input regarding the draft school calendar.

3. Section 87.01 (7) of the School Act requires consultation on school calendars, and the
School Calendar Regulation sets out the parameters for that consultation. The proposed
school calendar must be made public one month before submitting it to the Ministry. The
proposed 2027-2028 Calendar was posted to the school district website for a 30-day
consultation period with no feedback received.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

That the local school calendar for the 2027 - 2028 school year be approved as presented.



